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151013 2AM-MEL---- Confirmation of Participants - Technical Meeting and Pre-
Hearing Conference - Meliadine

Luis Manzo <dirlands @kivalliginuit.ca> Tue, Oct 13, 2015 at 10:06 AM
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Mandy Sammurtok (MSammurtok@kivalliginuit.ca)" <MSammurtok@kivalliginuit.ca>, Richard Nesbitt
<Richard.Nesbitt@environmentalsciences.ca>, Kim Gilson <gilson@dehslaw.com>, "Gabriel Karlik
(Gkarlik@kivalliginuit.ca)" <Gkarlik@kivalliginuit.ca>

Hi Robin:
| will Like to confirm the participation of the Pre-Hearing Conference the member in behalf of KIA are

Kim Gilson Legal Consul, Richard Nesbitt Consultant Hutchinson Environmental, Mandy Sammurtok Legal
Consul, Luis Manzo Director of Lands.

Regards

Luis Manzo P,Ag.

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:50 AM

To: Stephane Robert (stephane.robert@agnicoeagle.com)

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 151013 2AM-MEL---- Confirmation of Participants - Technical Meeting and Pre-Hearing Conference -
Meliadine

[Quoted text hidden]
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